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(pr. J. A. Nixon, Bristol) Sunday .
(Post-card: Oxford, Mar. 4, 1907)

It would be most interesting if you looked over the existing MSS
I will find out if

of Mesué in England. Probably there are not meny.
The B.M. has some, no doubt. Then the early

there are any in the Bodleian.
edition would be of interest. Ve should be so glad to have a "talk" on him "~ _

next October. Many thanks for the papers
Sincerely yours.

W Ogler.

(Note: Enquiries about edition of (the elder) 'Mesué' in the Bristol
Central Reference Library).




